From: Steiner, Fern@CWC

To: Jensen, Laura@DWR; Young, Amy@DWR (she/her); Stout, Holly@DWR
Subject: Fw: Kern Fan Project Videos
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 11:56:15 AM

looks like only went to commissioners so | am sending it to you

From: Dan Bartel <dbartel@rrbwsd.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 9:48 AM

To: Steiner, Fern@CWC <Fern.Steiner@cwc.ca.gov>; Gallagher, Kimberly@CWC
<Kimberly.Gallagher@cwc.ca.gov>; Bland, Tyrone (Ty)@CWC <Ty.Bland@cwc.ca.gov>; Curtin,
Daniel@CWC <Daniel.Curtin@cwc.ca.gov>; Hurt, Davina@CWC <Davina.Hurt@cwc.ca.gov>; Makler,
Alexandre(Alex) @ CWC <Alexandre.Makler@cwc.ca.gov>; Matsumoto, Sandra(Sandi)@CWC
<Sandi.Matsumoto@cwc.ca.gov>; Solorio, Jose @ CWC <Jose.Solorio@cwec.ca.gov>

Cc: Fiona Nye <nye@irwd.com>

Subject: FW: Kern Fan Project Videos

Some people who received this message don't often get email from dbartel@rrbwsd.com. Learn why this is
important

Honored Commissioners,

I would like to thank you all for your efforts and hard work evaluating the Kern Fan WISP project
and would like to express our appreciation for the funding adjustment. | thought | would share
videos of our progress that would help you visualize what we are up to. | also wanted to update
you that we have now executed the reimbursement agreement with KCWA and have our
kickoff meeting scheduled for 9/2. It’s an impressive team and am confident they will deliver.

Our door is always open and would love to take you on a tour of what we are working on and
meet some of the talented team members. Getting out in the field is the best way to get the
scope of such things. | am big on transparency with our public and yesterday’s meeting
daylighted the need to be even more so based on our state’s generous investment in local
projects. As always, | am always available for any questions or concerns.

Stockdale North
https://youtu.be/7Z60UILBT2Y?si=4dvFwQAnbRI9PkV1U

West Enos
https://youtu.be/77Z60UILBT2Y?si=4dvFwQAnbR9PKkV1U

Colossians 3:23-24 Whatever you do, work at it with all your heart, as working for the Lord, not
for human masters, since you know that you will receive an inheritance from the Lord as a
reward. It is the Lord Christ you are serving.


mailto:Fern.Steiner@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Laura.Jensen@water.ca.gov
mailto:Amy.Young@water.ca.gov
mailto:Holly.Stout@water.ca.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
https://youtu.be/7Z6oUILBT2Y?si=4dvFwQAnbR9PkV1U
https://youtu.be/7Z6oUILBT2Y?si=4dvFwQAnbR9PkV1U
mailto:nye@irwd.com
mailto:Jose.Solorio@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Sandi.Matsumoto@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Alexandre.Makler@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Davina.Hurt@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Daniel.Curtin@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Ty.Bland@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Kimberly.Gallagher@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:Fern.Steiner@cwc.ca.gov
mailto:dbartel@rrbwsd.com

Dan Bartel, P.E.

Ph (661) 589-6045 Cell (661) 333-8747

849 Allen Road
Bakersfield, CA 93314
https://www.kernfanproject.com/


https://www.kernfanproject.com/



